Divya Makawana

Subject: FW: Regarding Vendor evaluation - Suyog Electricals supply for LT and Control cables

From: Naga Sravani Doulatabad <naga.doulatabad@tatapower.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:33 AM

To: Rawal <marketing2@seplcables.com>

Cc: Vijay Bhaskar Reddy <vijay.bhaskar@tatapower.com>

Subject: RE: Regarding Vendor evaluation - Suyog Electricals supply for LT and Control cables

Dear sir,
As discussed with you, M/s.Suyog Electricals is approved for supply of LT power cables (1.1KV grade) for Tata Power Solar.

Regards,
Sravani

From: Rawal <marketing2@seplcables.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 3:17 PM

To: vijay.bhaskar@tatapower.com

Cc: 'Naga Sravani Doulatabad' <naga.doulatabad@tatapower.com>

Subject: FW: Regarding Vendor evaluation - Suyog Electricals supply for LT and Control cables

Gentle Reminder

From: C D Rawal [mailto:marketing2(@seplcables.com]

Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2021 4:50 PM

To: 'Avinash Pandey' <avinash.pandey@tatapower.com>

Cc: 'narasimhamurthy@tatapower.com' <narasimhamurthy@tatapower.com>; 'Chidambara Pandian T' <pandiant@tataprojects.com>; '"Trivedi Jignesh Kumar
Bhagvat Prasad' <jigneshtrivedi@tataprojects.com>

Subject: FW: Regarding Vendor evaluation - Suyog Electricals supply for LT and Control cables

Gentle Reminder




